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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  

BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION  
 
COMMISSIONERS:  Maureen Ohlhausen, Acting Chairman 
    Terrell McSweeny     
     ____________  
        ) 
In the Matter of       ) 
            ) Docket No. C-4610 
China National Chemical Corporation,    ) 
     a corporation.      )  
         ) 

 
  

COMPLAINT  
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4. Respondent and Syngenta are corporations and at all times relevant herein have, 
either directly or through their subsidiaries, been engaged in commerce, as “commerce” is 
defined in Section 1 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 12, and Section 4 of the FTC 
Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 44. 
 

 

I I.  THE PROPOSED ACQUISITION 
 

5. Pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger (“Merger Agreement”) dated February 
2, 2016, ChemChina has agreed to cause China National Agrochemical Corporation Saturn (NL) 
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IV.  MARKET STRUCTURE  
 

11. The markets for formulated crop protection products using the active ingredients 
paraquat, abamectin, and chlorothalonil in the United States are highly concentrated.  Syngenta is 
the market leader in each of the three product markets, while ADAMA is either the largest or the 
second largest generic supplier.  Post-Acquisition, the combined share of the Respondent and 
Syngenta would be over 60% in formulated crop protection products with the active ingredient 
paraquat.  ADAMA is the generic market leader in formulated crop protection products with the 
active ingredient abamectin and post-Acquisition, the combined market share would be 
approximately 80%.  ADAMA is the second largest generic supplier of formulated crop 
protection products with the active ingredient chlorothalonil, and post-Acquisition the combined 
market share would be over 40%.       

 

 

 

 

 

 

V.  EXPANSION AND ENTRY BARRIERS 
 

12. Entry into the relevant markets is not likely to be sufficient to counteract the 
anticompetitive effects of the Acquisition.  New generic crop protection entrants typically 
forecast and ultimately achieve minimal market penetration while ADAMA, in contrast, has 
successfully maintained significantly higher market shares for an extended period of time.  No 
new entrant is likely to become as robust a competitor as ADAMA is today for formulated crop 
protection products based on the active ingredients paraquat, abamectin, and chlorothalonil.   

VI.  EFFECTS OF THE ACQUISITION  

13. The effects of the Acquisition, if consummated, may be to substantially lessen  
competition in violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and 
Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, by eliminating 
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17. The Merger Agreement described in Paragraph 5 constitutes a violation of Section 5 
of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45. 

  
WHEREFORE, THE PREMISES CONSIDERED, the Federal Trade Commission on 

this fourth day of April, 2017, issues its complaint against said Respondent. 
 

 By the Commission. 
 
 
      Donald S. Clark 
      Secretary 
SEAL: 


